TE- O3I0U3Y

MEMORANDUM
July 1, 2003
TO: Gene Eckhardt, Assistant Director, sportation and Water .
FROM: Bonnie L. Allen, Regulatory Anal ‘/l/ %
SUBJECT:  Applications for transfer of all authc;rity ‘ —.

Transferor:  Solid Waste Collection Company Certificate No. G-12
Rabanco LTD and Rabanco Recycling, Inc., (GA79519, TG030590)

Transferor: Solid Waste Collection Company Certificate No. G-41
Rabanco Connections, International, Inc. (GA79141, TG030433)

Transferor: Solid Waste Collection Company Certificate No. G-235
Northwest Waste Industries, Inc. (GA79142, TG030434)
d/b/a Lynnwood Disposal, Emerald City Disposal

Transferee: Rabanco LTD
54 South Dawson Street
Seattle, WA 98134

Applications GA79519, GA79141, GA79142 are applications to transfer all authority in
Certificates G-12, G-41, and G-235 from the above named transferors to Rabanco LTD. The
transferee and the transferors are all wholly owned by Allied Waste North America.

The applications appeared on the May 5, 2003, application docket. No one filed a protest,
intervention, or application for overlapping authority during the docket and protest period.

Under the provisions of RCW 81.77.040 any certificate may be sold, assigned, leased,
transferred, or inherited as property, but only on authorization by the Commission.

The transferors and the transferee have no outstanding penalties, fines, administrative, or
compliance actions pending before the commission. Staff has received no other information
indicating that any of these applications should be set for hearing.

Therefore, I recommend the requested transfers be granted without hearing and the file be
referred to staff for processing.
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NOTES TO STAFE:

Certificates G-12 should be transferred. Certificates G-41 and G-235 should be transferred and
cancelled.

Transter all three certificates on the same order. (I will work with staff to make any modify the
order if necessary.)

O&Authority should be transferred as it exists with the standard statements regarding no
duplication of rights. '

GIS staff will continue to develop new text for a consolidated certificate G-12 eliminating
duplicating language and overlapping territory descriptions that will be used at a later date to
reissue the certificate authority as corrected.

Coordinate with GIS staff to mail a map of the combined certificates.

Coordinate with tariff staff for mailing of tariffs.
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